(cor co)

W. E. Boone, Jr. Conoco Inc.

Coordinator, Gas Supply Route 12, Box 2805

Natural Gas Department 1-20 & FM 1936
Odessa, TX 79763
(915) 362-0216

December 17, 1984

Mr., Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Well Name: State "32" No. 1
Operator: H. L. Brown, Jr.
Location: Section 32, T15S, R32E

Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Regarding your November 29, 1984 letter to H. L. Brown, Jr.,
concerning the above referenced well, Conoco is the purchaser of
gas produced from the Morrow and Canyon formations. Gas from
the two formations is metered separately through meter runs
numbered as follows:

Canyon: 062-05-020
Morrow: 062-05-023

If you require further information, please feel free to contact
me at the above address.

Sincerely,

W. E. Boone,/ Jr.
cc: Mr. Bill Thomas
H. L. Brown, Jr.

P. 0. Box 2237
Midland, TX 79702
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